From: Jacques, Robert <Jacques@oakwood.oh.us>

Sent: 7/29/2021 3:16:33 PM

To: Kristi Hale

Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Subject: Response sent

Attachments: image001.3pg,210729 Initial response to PRR seeking OIC emails.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kristi, attached is a copy of the response | sent to the public record requester. | had to submit it through an online form, so the attachment is a copy-paste for your records.

I'll let you know if/when | hear anything. //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esq. | Law Director

City of Oakwood | 30 Park Avenue | Oakwood, Ohio 45419
T:(937) 298-0600

F:(937) 297-2940

Jacques @oakwood.oh.us | www.oakwoodohio.gov



mailto:Jacques@oakwood.oh.us
http://www.oakwoodohio.gov/

Email Header:

MIME-Version: 1.0
Date: Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:33 +0000
Message-ID: <CO6PRO9MB8135FB3BEC5777BE06043AAEF7EBYG@CO6PRO9MB8B135.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary= -030505010602060900090004"
X-Priority: Normal
Received: from SJOPR22MB2862.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:3dc::15) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:39 +0000
Received: from DM5PR1101CA001l.namprdll.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:4c::21) by SJOPR22MB2862.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:3dc
Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:37 +0000
Received: from DM6NAMLIFT059.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:4c:cafe::25) by DM5PR1101CA00ll.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:4:4c::21) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l_2, c
Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:37 +0000
Received: from GCCO02-BLO-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.89.80) by DM6NAM11FT059.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.172.92) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_
Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:36 +0000
Received: from CO6PRO9MB8135.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:1006:303:c2::15) by CO6PRO9MB8678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:303:cl::21) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLSl_2, cipher=TLS_E!
Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:33 +0000
Received: from CO6PROSMB8135.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::8dc9:763f:98bl:6b04]) by CO6PROIMB8135.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::8dc9:763f:98b1:6b04%5]) with mapi id 15.20.4373.022;
Thu, 29 Jul 2021 19:16:33 +0000
ARC-Seal: 1i=2; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
microsoft.com"; cv=pass;
02qx£S5Dk+1FWEOQRaCe3I10ofxjMkfgAJTzSVoCORDOUOHEO96wx37s5dS7r £M7+NjWDLkcIMlhdgUofmjnKgU6BD1n3Y6Nmij90FZZYYegIgWgQIqLCa0YUeP40gIIn8KOKws2GFcGiEVPVBxhMowTW7STC/QAZJuzZIgs/ 6A8MdXe7FPOPOMiYWVWajGlaeJ3z1D.
ARC-Seal: i=1; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
microsoft.com”; cv=none;
LFh491Yh9wOF1Godc3w2GRUXVIPwd+GhVSINEFZm7QW8ifS0aCMyOrfk9UxzkKH6UYVRPriAwil7fHiznvcZeBz0XffORIHCSJhLYVpfikbBvACcbVUPC6PZ0QG1UCLeT7a+49PAgW26uDg2LTwDIbDaveLYqfXFe+1RKT£XydHOmM2XVIQTc3sIYS8iZhzI7UwvvHYY:
ARC-Message-Signature: 1i=2; a="rsa-sha256";
relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
bh="7aBUsZ0r3Yqe000Ni+P1BgasYKmcf/DEk]q2GPOmVMo=
b="Tq8AbAd7Qhaqt 9LbAhOQH+06cXM+GTXWXYp9IsZDTtiI/3cDcDycDQM2PSy34DRN5Zz0HC6QYE3kpK7pvau/pJlhMYe9Uja0le+8YLaMXhlqfhyVdC5hfiaktMaXCTvBtzKZzX+A/AQOVDIt2KsfI4tDAFMXqfIQ1bZJ/6KIJLoJVapJVL8AT3TtIJrNsI24VT7ed/1g
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a="rsa-sha256"
relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
bh="7aBUsZ0r3Yqe000ONi+P1BgasYKmcf/DEkjg2GPOmVMo=";
b="IFCwRzNIUBVx8MmnT511PkYAiu3UGi9cMXnQpzqtrltdfky95NdoPY19x5J0+40D2Gqn54811rzGVOI1r8X2L7 7cEalvyC/STbdNss0214ds3Jb9Gz+2%CaaNsnzfAOe0yKPBICX0+BJPg5nqJ15WzBO+JDH8HLUBVOCX5YdDVkpv/M/ 4 cHENOCrp8/h5£PSLiE
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1;
spf="pass (sender ip is 40.107.89.80) smtp.rcpttodomain=wrightlibrary.org smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
dmarc="bestguesspass action-none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
dkim (message not signed)";
arc="pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us] dkim=[1,1,header.d=cakwood.oh.us] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=oakwood.oh.us])"
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1;
spf="pass smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
dmarc="pass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
dkim="pass header.d=oakwood.oh.us"; arc=none
Authentication-Results: spf-pass (sender IP is 40.107.89.80) smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us;
wrightlibrary.org;
dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc="bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
compauth="pass reason=109"
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of oakwood.oh.us designates 40.107.89.80 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip="40.107.89.80";
helo="GCC02-BLO-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com
CC: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Thread-Topic: Response sent
Thread-Index: AdeEq8WzN3PXP5KHSW+pjATIMpbnSg==
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Authentication-Results-Original: wrightlibrary.org;
dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc="none action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: a39085c¢7-5742-4996-9535-08d952c562e4
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: CO6PRO9MB8678:|SJOPR22MB2862:
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: <CO6PRO9MB86788F336DA52D5SECB287CT7CF7EBIGCO6PROSMB8678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:9508;
OLM:9508;
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: pgs+UNttPe/NBU/+a8mcK7BUEhx+GuneXqU2UR62PINhV)Insst3Ra3byByJAOWKLO7dSE£IB2HTqzdWknu3 frlmpW+0BaM+BxpDr6wYDamn6BYNDccOLDAOaoJa/Y61s/0eQcNfgudCBJaBuFGF2BZDS5UHko,
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: CIP:255.255.255.255;
CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI; SFV:NSPM;
H:CO6PRO9IMBB135.namprd09.prod.outlook.com; PTR: ; CAT : NONE;
SFS5:(136003) (376002) (366004) (39830400003) (346002) (396003) (64756008) (66556008) (107886003) (66446008) (66946007) (66576008) (4744005) (122000001) (71200400001) (5660300002) (3480700007) (52536014) (8676002) (76116!
DIR:OUT; SFP:1101;
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-ChunkCount: 1
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-0: izdSXOVOlISS5YfAAGJ41Vx/x8epEZTzK05J9vxKpbrmtoEhlJzojFUItVW506nVachdMf9ohd3e/jXuMhomqaVpVUBtzEMCzplFVnQ0XH103v/72zN+REdm5/eae+JghavymSpKXgHILEAVOUzHMBOgtOgMx
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: CO6PROIMB8678
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJOPR22MB2862
Return-Path: Jacques@oakwood.oh.us
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime: 29 Jul 2021 19:16:37.0818 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval: 1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id: a39085c7-5742-4996-9535-08d952c562e4
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: c74aaf77-140£-420£-8e74-ca04le0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality: Incoming
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: DM6NAMI1FT059.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: DM6NAMI1FT059.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: DM6NAMI1FT059.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 1a99190a-478£-4532-2e40-08d952c560ab
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:40.107.89.80;
CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI; SFV:NSPM;
H:GCCO2-BLO-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
PTR:mail-bl2gcc020n2080.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
CAT:NONE;
SFS:(28085005) (36906005) (5660300002) (166002) (3480700007) (8676002) (8636004) (4326008) (52536014) (26005) (336012) (1096003) (21480400003) (83280400002) (33656002) (83320400002) (83310400002) (83300400002) (1597486
DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 29 Jul 2021 19:16:36.8869 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: a39085c7-5742-4996-9535-08d952c562e4
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaf77-140£-420£-8e74-cal4le0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DM6NAMI1FT059.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:02.3696256
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.4373.020
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery: ucf:0;
jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
ENG: (20160514016) (750129) (520011016) (944506458) (944626604) ;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: OBirNOMwrbL7JIIMkqEE00oQOIcmWB4pr60khbrdLTCbQtfBLt1dm+R5QGClxgxMvecHOmEw0yuvzP/ndv])jWlXg8NKH4£q5DVpuBeOZAu/MmyxMadl77NZUmcI1FPObKHmonVsgTdL73sRgir8jK9Wemtj1l/V6KkEJ28WI6S
To: "Kristi" <Hale>
From: "Jacques, Robert" <Jacques@oakwood.oh.us>
CKX-Bounce-Address: Jacques@oakwood.oh.us
Subject: Response sent

5) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_]









This response is from Robert Jacques, Law Director for the city of Oakwood. | understand that
you sent a similar request for public records to Wright Memorial Library. | do not represent the
library but have been authorized to send this initial response on behalf of both the city and
library, acknowledging receipt of your request to both entities.

Please be advised that both the city of Oakwood and the Wright Memorial Library are unable to
identify responsive records without additional information from the requester. Specifically, the
request we received is vague, overbroad, and identifies records in a different manner than the
manner in which they are stored or indexed. A public office may deny a public records request if
it cannot reasonably identify what public records are being requested. (State ex rel. Thomas v.
Ohio State Univ. (1994), 71 Ohio St.3d 245; State ex rel. Oriana House Inc., v. Betty D.
Montgomery, 2005 Ohio 3377 (Tenth Dist., 2005); and State ex rel. Evans v. City of Parma,
2003 Ohio 1159 (Eight Dist., 2003).) Also, a public records custodian who uses an indexing
system that is different than, and inconsistent with, a public records request has no duty to
respond to a request that does not comport with the indexing system, as such request is invalid.
(State ex rel. Zauderer v. Joseph, 62 Ohio App.3d 752 (10th Dist, 1989); State ex rel. Evans v.
City of Parma, supra.)

Specific issues with your request include the following, with requests for clarification as
appropriate:

1. Your request identifies the sender and recipient of certain emails by name, rather than by
email address. It is possible that some named individuals may have more than one email
address, which we would not know. It is also possible that emails have been sent or received
with an email address but without a name, and searching via name will not retrieve those emails.
We are unable to identify all responsive records unless you indicate the specific email addresses
you would like us to search.

2. Your request references "Collaboration with OIC" in the subject line, and | note that the
named individuals are all involved with OIC in some capacity. However, nothing in your
request limits the scope to OIC-related emails, and employees of the city, library, and local
schools regularly correspond about many subjects of mutual concern. In other words, if you are
merely seeking OIC-related emails, there is likely to be a lot of unnecessary correspondence
captured by your request, all of which will take time to review for legally-required redactions. If
you can narrow the scope of your request in this regard, it would likely be beneficial to you as
the requester and to us as we work to identify responsive documents.

3. Your request is limited to responsive emails sent or received "within the last 5 months."
However, no specific date range was given. Unless you instruct us otherwise, we intend to
identify responsive records using the 5 month period from February 28, 2021, to July 29, 2021.

4. Although not required, please provide a telephone number for the requester if you are willing
to do so, or feel free to contact me at (937) 298-0600 to discuss your request. We can likely
clarify the scope of the request more quickly with a brief phone call, rather than sending back-
and-forth emails through an online portal system.





